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From: Credible Behavioral Health, Inc. <jaclyn.o'donnell@credibleinc.com>
Sent: Friday, September 01, 2017 7:17 PM
To: Credible Documentation
Subject: Credible's Commitment to Houston

 

Credible Hurricane Relief 
 

DEAR CREDIBLE,
Credible Launches 100% free cloud based Behavioral Health software for 
Hurricane Harvey Behavioral Health Care Providers

ROCKVILLE, Maryland - September 1, 2017 - Credible Behavioral Health today introduced 
"Credible Hurricane Relief" services for any and all Behavioral Health Houston Providers 
negatively affected by Hurricane Harvey. 

Credible's Mission is to improve the quality of care and life in behavioral health and today, many 
Agencies' electronic records and paper records have been lost or are inoperable. Credible will 
provide free serve and proven software for 12 months so care providers can focus on those in 
Houston needing behavioral health services and not worry about purchasing or installing 
software. Our team of service and tech professions have preconfigured the software to allow an 
Agency to begin clinical documentation within hours. Folks in Houston need help now. Our 
simplified documentation and tracking system enables providers to get key information when and 
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where they need it. Credible's Mobile solution which can be utilized in both online and offline 
modes on either Apple or Android devices, is perfect for staff in the community, in shelters, and 
in evacuation centers. All providers need to do is call or email (hurricanerelief@credibleinc.com) 
and we will start the process immediately. 

As Houston shifts from evacuation efforts to recovery, Credible can provide web or mobile-based 
solutions immediately without any Agency investment at all. Known as secure, proven, easy to 
use software for clinics, community, residential, and mobile care providers, Credible leads the 
industry in innovation and customer service. 

Click here to learn more about Credible's Commitment to Houston. 
   

Thank you for your continued Partnership, 

Jaclyn O'Donnell 
Executive Vice President 
o. 301-652-9500  I   f. 240-744-3086
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